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City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members

From: David D. Wilske, Chief of Police

Date: October 16™, 2023

Item: City of Hastings Emergency Operations Plan (EOP)

Council Action Requested:
Accept the updated EOP.

Background Information:

The City of Hastings’ EOP has been in existence since 2006 and is reviewed regularly. However, the plan
must be formally approved and adopted every 2 years, with the last version being approved in August of
2021. There are no new additions to the Emergency Operations Plan, but some roles and employee
positions have changed. The updated EOP reflects those changes.

Financial Impact:
None

Advisory Commission Discussion:
None

Council Committee Discussion:
None

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 10- -23

A RESOLUTION FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE CITY OF HASTINGS
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Hastings has an Emergency Operations Plan that was
first developed in 2006; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Operations Plan is used to assist with providing
guidance for large scale emergency operations; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Operations Plan was last reviewed and updated in
2021; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hastings continuously strives to be prepared in the event
of a large-scale emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Hastings, Minnesota;

1. That the City of Hastings Emergency Operations Plan has been reviewed; and
2. That the Emergency Operations Plan has been updated; and

3. That the City Council approves and accepts the updated Emergency
Operations Plan.

Adopted this 16th day of October, 2023,

Mary Fasbender, Mayor

Attest:

Kelly Murtaugh, City Clerk
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